
From: Broadcast Messaging System
To: DL-BMS_Message_Monitors
Subject: Delivery Stop & Recall 19V-XXX: 2nd Row Seat Connection (Option 4U5)
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:56:53 PM

Publish Date:
From:

Expiration Date:

February 27, 2019
Technical Service
March 13, 2019

DCSnet Message 
Urgent

Subject: Delivery Stop & Recall 19V-XXX: 2nd Row Seat Connection
(Option 4U5)

BMW of North America, LLC is conducting a Voluntary Safety Recall (effective February 27, 2019)
on certain Model Year 2019 BMW X7 SAV vehicles that have been produced from October 30, 2018
through January 10, 2019.

Please see attached for SIB B52 01 19 and Recall Notice for more details.

The bulletin will be updated when more information becomes available. 

Sincerely,
Technical Service

Attachments: B520119_Recall_Notice[81dc23b7].pdf
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SIB 52 01 19 
DELIVERY STOP AND RECALL 19V-XXX: 2ND ROW SEAT 
CONNECTION (OPTION 4U5)

2019-02-27

MODEL

G07 (X7 SAV)

SITUATION

BMW of North America, LLC is conducting a Voluntary Safety Recall (effective February 27, 
2019) on certain Model Year 2019 BMW X7 SAV vehicles that have been produced from 
October 30, 2018 through January 10, 2019. The attachment bolts for the adapter of the 2nd 
row business lounge seats may not have been fastened correctly.

Approximately 5 vehicles are affected by this delivery stop/recall. 

Affected vehicles show the campaign as “Open” when checked either in Warranty Vehicle 
Inquiry, AIR or ISPA Next and identified with the description: 0052850100 B520119 Recall: 
2nd Row Seat Connection (Option 4U5).

All of the other systems including DAR and the RDR system will show the Stop Sale Sign 
starting tomorrow. Please utilize the Inventory Campaign Details under ROSS which shows 
all vehicles that have a Stop Sale in yor inventory.

The bulletin will be updated when more information becomes available.

B520119 Recall Notice.pdf
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SAFETY RECALL NOTICE 
 

 
To:  All Center Operators, Sales Managers, Service Manager, Parts Manager and Warranty 
Processor 

RE: Delivery Stop and Recall 19V-XXX: 2nd Row Seat Connection Option (4U5) B52 01 19 

BMW of North America, LLC is conducting a Voluntary Safety Recall (effective February 27, 
2019) on certain Model Year 2019 BMW X7 SAV vehicles that have been produced from 
October 30, 2018 through January 10, 2019. 
 
Please be reminded that it is a violation of federal law (The Safety Act) for you to sell, 
lease or deliver any new motor vehicle covered by this notification until the recall repair 
has been performed.  This means that centers may not legally deliver new motor vehicles 
to consumers until they are fixed or use/sell replacement equipment/parts subject to this 
recall.  Note also that substantial civil penalties apply to violations of the Safety Act.  
 
Also, you should not sell, lease or deliver any Certified Pre-Owned or used vehicles 
subject to a safety recall until the repair is completed.  
 
Please follow any special instructions that we provide to you for the return or disposition 
of recall parts. 
   
We appreciate all your assistance with this Recall.  
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